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Addendum No.1  RFQ 21-300194 Mentoring Service 

Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

_______________________________________________________ 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
November 22, 2021 

 
TO:  ALL BIDDERS UNDER REQUEST FOR QUOTE NO.21-300194 
 

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 
  For additional information, go to: https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/purchasing-

contracting/active-request-for-quotes 
    

SUBJECT: Request for Quote (RFQ) No. 21-300194 Mentoring Service (Multi-Year Contract) 
is hereby amended as follows: 

 
 
 

1. We have received questions pertaining to this Request for Quote.  The questions and their 
resulting answers appear below: 
 
Question 1: FOA-ETA-21-04 says mentoring services should occur during the 12-month 
follow-up phase.  Will mentoring services be provided in the 12-month follow-up phase 
or will mentoring services be provided during the 2-year service activity period? 

Answer: Mentoring sessions will occur during the two-year time span with the 
expectations that the connections made will continue throughout the follow-up period.   

Question 2: Should a detailed plan of topics for mentoring services be provided with the 
RFQ? 

Answer: Yes, a detailed plan of topics for mentoring services be provided with the RFQ. 

Question 3: Should a narrative about recruiting of mentors be provided with the RFQ? 

Answer: Yes, a narrative about recruiting of mentors be provided with the RFQ. 

Question 4: Will DCJC secure a location for mentoring services or the provider will have 
to secure a location? 

Answer: DCJC has a location for services. However, we are open to having mentoring 
take place outside of the court within DeKalb County.  

Question 5: Should food/snacks be provided during mentoring service events? 
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Answer: Yes, food/snacks be provided during mentoring service events. 

Question 6: Is there a budget for food/snacks? 

Answer: Reasonable costs for snacks and food should be included in the rate in the 
proposal. 

Question 7: Will DCJC provide transportation or Marta cards for youth to get to 
mentoring events? 

Answer: Yes, Marta cards will be provided to youth for all YouthBuild activities.  

Question 8: Are mentoring events required to be in DeKalb County? 

Answer: The majority of mentoring events should take place in DeKalb County.  For 
activities where mentors are engaging with youth at a special event or a specific location 
(such as a museum or basketball game), it can be located outside of DeKalb County.  

Question 9: Is one-on-one mentoring required? 

Answer: Yes, some one on one mentoring is preferred.  One on one mentoring should 
form out of small groups where youth and mentors organically connect out of similar 
interests, life history, etc. 

Question 10: Can mentoring be small groups? 

Answer: Yes, this is preferred.   

Question 11: Are mentors required to be adults? 

Answer: Mentors should be 25 and older unless they have previously completed a 
YouthBuild program.   

Question 12: Can mentors be peer youth? 

Answer: Mentors should be 25 and older unless they have previously completed a 
YouthBuild program.   

Question 13: How many students are required to participate in mentoring services of the 
53 students based on WIOA Performance Outcomes? 

Answer: 53 students unless there are extenuating circumstances that would preclude the 
youth from participating. Youth are cycled through the program in cohorts.  There will 
not be 53 youth in a mentoring session at the same time.  
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Question 14: Should the business license be submitted with RFQ? 

Answer: Yes, the business license should be submitted with the RFQ.  

Question 15: Should the LOI be submitted with RFQ? 

Answer: Yes, the insurance should be submitted with the RFQ.  

Question 16: Does the community service have to be completed in DeKalb county? 

Answer: All community service should be conducted in DeKalb County.  If unable to be 
conducted in DeKalb County, it should be easily Marta accessible.  

Question 17:  What is the preferred mentor-mentee ratio? The preference for mentor-
mentee ratio is 1:3 

Answer:  The preference for mentor-mentee ratio is 1:3 

Question 18: What’s the referral process for the youth? 

Answer: All youth will be referred by the YouthBuild team.  The youth are enrolled in 
cohorts so all of the cohorts will be referred together.  A typical cohort is 8-12 youth at a 
time.   

Question 19: Do I need an office in DeKalb County for virtual classes?  

Answer: The company does not have to operate an office in DeKalb. Classes are being 
conducted virtually now, but the expectation is that the company should have the ability 
to operate in person as well, when we return to full services at the court.   

Question 20: Please clarify the statement using the metrics above, please provide the 
data from a previous mentoring project. If all of the metrics are not available, please 
provide data that you have available for your last mentoring project.  Should this be 
included in our narrative?   

Answer: Please provide data from the last mentoring project that you have conducted.  If 
all of the requested metrics are not available, please provide all data that is available 
from your last mentoring project. This should be included in your narrative.  

 
2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under 

this RFQ. Please sign and return this addendum.  You may email L. Deneen Walters 
Procurement Agent; at ldwalters@dekalbcountyga.gov before the bids are due to confirm the 
number of addenda issued. 
 

3. All other conditions remain in full enforce and effect.  
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________________________________ 
L. Deneen Walters 
Procurement Agent  

      Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 
(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

 

____________________________   _________________________________ 
(SIGNATURE)      (TITLE) 

 

 

 

 

LDW: ph 
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